



ALEKSANDAR MAKSIMOVIĆ



PROFILE

Passionate and experienced designer, with multi-skills in graphic, web, UI/UX, sketching, drawing, graffiti, etc.

Worked with many companies and brands on a variety of projects.

From brand creating, to websites, mobile aps managing & consulting.

EDUCATION

2008 - 2012
Faculty of Informatics
Computer Graphic & Design

1999 - 2003
5th Economic School
Economic technitian

CONTACT

Phone
+381 65 8100884

Email
aleksmaks.design@gmail.com

Portfolio Website
aleksmaks.com

EXPERIENCE

2021 - Present
Lindenscent -
Creative Agency

Founder & CEO

Web & graphic design, UI/UX, wordpress, consulting, brand creating, maintainance.

2017 - 2020
Intertrader /
Fx Force Solutions

Web, Graphic, UI/UX, Wordpress

Web & graphic design, wordpress, mobile aps, animating, software testing.

2014 - 2017
RoboForex /
Stock STP

Creative/Marketing Manager

Managing the projects, interviewing candidates, making strategies. Creating and promoting company's brand and identity.

2012 - 2014
ACFX /
Intelisoft

Web & Graphic Designer

Maintaining and creating websites, create landing pages, banners, graphic elements, logos, identities, audio-video editing, animation.

2011 - 2012
Image Team

Graphic Designer

Visual identities, packaging design, logos, brand catalogues, photo editing, audio-video, print preparation.

SKILLS

Graphic	● ● ● ●	UI/UX	● ● ● ●
Web	● ● ● ●	Audio/Video	● ● ● ●
Animation	● ● ● ●	Flexibility	● ● ● ●